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CASE ACTION NOTE 

DATE: .._y 2t, 1ttl 

TO: .._ryROM ~nnl, DMalon of CommunQtlona 
.._11M Btown, Dlvlalon of L•l S.rvtcea 

FROM: Sandy IIIIMIIOIII, OlvisJon of Records and Repol11ng 

nRIG1NAL 

RE: Docket No.: 17101&- Requeat for review of propoMd numbenng plan relief lor 305 aru 

code. 

To the OMiion lndic:ated In the len margin: Please talct the ac:dona checked below'" the record of the 

referenced cue. 

ALL. 1 (X) Cue REOP£NED and placed In ACJlVE status to dispose of BeiiSouth's motion for 

Oltte'*on of permiMIYe dlellng perlodl. 

2. I I OPR changed to _ . 

3. [ I OCR c:hanged to _ . 

_ 4. I I EntM the following In CMS comments: 'Order--· I I • requires the company to 

make refunde and ftle cel1ain related reporta. _ Is to monitor and edviM all ccncerned 

of the compen'(a compliance or non-compliance and recommended further actiona • 

5 I I Enter the following In CMS commonts: 'Order--· I I , aulhorizea the lseuance 

of aecur1tlet and reqult" the company to fila a conaummalion report within GO days or 

such Issuance. AF A Is to monltof and acMse all concerned of recommended further 

a<:lloos.' 

8. [ 1 Enter the follOwing In CMS comments: ·---------------

Ji!B[ 7. (X) Please file a CASR by Jyot 15.1195 to dispose of motion. 

cc: lXI Docket File 
fXI Security File 
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